# TABLE OF CONTENTS

The Council of Admission Officers is pleased to provide this publication to secondary school counselors as a college planning resource guide.

Contents	Page	
Frequently Asked Questions	1	
Special Campus Visit Days	2-3	
Individual profiles of the 14 Ohio Public Universities		
The University of Akron	4	
Bowling Green State University	5	
Central State University	6	
University of Cincinnati	7	
Cleveland State University	8	
Kent State University	9	
Miami University	10	
Northeast Ohio Medical University	11	
The Ohio State University	12	
Ohio University	13	
Shawnee State University	14	
The University of Toledo	15	
Wright State University	16	
Youngstown State University	17	
Regional campuses of the Ohio Public Universities	18-19	

## Produced by the University of Cincinnati August 2016

Copyright 2016 by the Ohio Public Universities Admissions Council.

This publication was funded and produced under the auspices of the Ohio Public Universities Admissions

Council (OPUAC.org)

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced or distributed in any form or by any means, with the exception of secondary school counselors for use with their students in preparation for college planning.

# FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Frequently Asked Questions	UA	BGSU	Central	I UC	CSU	KSU	MU	OSU	OU	Shawnee	UT	WSU	YSU
Require ACT Writing?	recommend												
Application fee?	x	Х	Х	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	NONE	Х	Х	Х
Application fee waivers													
available?	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	X	N/A	Х	Х	Х
Accept electronic													
transcripts?	Х	Χ	Х	Х	Х	X	Х	Χ	X	Х	Χ	Χ	Х
Accept either the ACT or													
SAT?	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Χ	X	X	Χ	Х	Х
Doguiro Collogo Dron Form?				D. IT D. 5465	2201125		·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		CODIDTO F		
Require College Prep Form?				, BUT PLEASE I JLUM DETERM									
Require ACT/SAT scores to													
be received directly from													
the testing agency?	prefer			Х	prefer	prefe	. х	Х	prefer		prefer	prefer	
Recommend or require													
letters of	Honors												
recommendation?	College only			recommend			require		recommen	d			
Which schools superscore?			х				ACT/SAT	-	SAT				
					Honors		Dec. 1						
Scholarship deadlines?	Nov. 1, Mar. 1	Dec. 5, Jan. 15	May 1	Dec. 1	Jan.15, Mar. 1	Jan. 1!	priority deadline	Nov. 1	Dec. 1	Dec. 1	Dec. 1, Feb. 15	Feb. 1, Feb. 18	Feb. 15
Preference regarding College Credit Plus vs													
AP/IB?					No prefe	rence	by any of	the unive	ersities.				
Accept dual enrollment													
credit?													
	All universities accept dual enrollment credits.												
Accept The Common			Edu, Inc										
Application?			Black School										
	х	х	App.	Х			Х	X	Х		х		
Summer bridge programs													
for new freshmen?	X		Χ	Х	Χ	Χ		Χ	Χ	Х	Χ	Χ	Χ

# SPECIAL CAMPUS VISIT DAYS

Please note: For additional information regarding these programs and daily campus visit opportunities offered, please check out the visit link listed for each University.

The University of Akron-www.uakron.edu/visitUA

Fall Visit Day

Friday, September 30, 2016 (Engineering majors only)

Saturday, October 15, 2016 Saturday, November 5, 2016 UA Scholars Day (*Invitation only*)

Saturday, January 21, 2017

Discovering Diversity Day (Invitation only)

Friday, February 10, 2017 <u>Senior Day: A to Zip (Seniors)</u> Monday, February 20, 2017 Friday, March 10, 2017

Spring Visit Day (Juniors and Sophomores)

Saturday, April 22, 2017

Summer Visit Day (rising Seniors and Juniors)

Friday, June 23, 2017 Friday, July 28, 2017 Friday, August 11, 2017

Bowling Green State University-

www.choose.bgsu.edu/visit/schedule

Preview Day October 15, 2016 December 3, 2016 Presidents' Day February 20, 2017

Scholar Day (Invitation only)

January 27, 2017

Falcon Friday for Admitted Seniors

March 3, 24, 31, 2017 April 14, 28, 2017 May 5, 2017

Preview Day for Juniors and Sophomores

April 22, 2017

**Central State University-**

www.centralstate.edu/prospects/tours

September 3, 2016

Annual Central State University Homecoming Visit/Game

Central State U/University of Dayton Football Game

October 15, 2016 <u>College Preview Day</u> November 5, 2016

University of Cincinnati- www.admissions.uc.edu/visit

UC Insider

October 19, 2016

Senior Scholars Day (Invitation only)

October 7, 2016 Open Houses

October 8 & 14, 2016

November 4, 2016 (in conjunction with Discover UC)

February 17, 2017 April 21, 2017 July 14, 2017

Bearcats Brunch (Admitted students, invitation only)

February 18, 2017

March 4 & March 25, 2017

April 1, 2017

Cleveland State University- www.engagecsu.com

Scholar Day (invitation only)

October 19, 2016 Fall Visit Day

October 29, 2016

Major Exploration Days

November 14-18, 2016

Admitted Student Nights (for admitted seniors)

Multiple dates in February and March, 2017

Spring Open House

April 1, 2017 Junior Day

April 26, 2017

Kent State University-www.kent.edu/visit

Multicultural Visit Day (for Seniors)

September 24, 2016 Preview KSU! (for Seniors)

October 8, 2016

October 29, 2016

Golden Flash Day (Admitted Freshmen, invitation only)

February 17, 25, 2017 March 3, 10, 15, 17, 2017

Multicultural Visit Day (For Juniors)

April 22, 2017

Miami University- www.MiamiOH.edu/visit

Discover the Sciences Day

September 10, 2016 Music at Miami Day

September 21, 2016

Arts Dav

September 24, 2016

Red Carpet Day (invitation only)

October 7, 2016 October 21, 2016

Admission Preview Day

October 8, 2016

November 5, 2016

November 12, 2016

**Engineering and Computing Day** 

October 8, 2016

**Bridges Overnight Program** 

October 30-31, 2016

November 6-7, 2016

November 13-14, 2016

November 20-21, 2016

College of Education, Health & Society Open House

November 5, 2016

Make it Miami! Admitted Student Events

February 17, 20, 24, 2017

March 3, 10, 31, 2017

April 7, 10, 14, 21, 2017

Spring Theatre Day

January 27, 2017

February 10, 2017

Admission Preview Day

M 1 11 2017

March 11, 2017

April 1, 22, 2017

#### Northeast Ohio Medical Universityhttp://www.discover.neomed.edu

B.S./M.D. Discovery Days (monthly, by appointment) M.D. Discovery Days (monthly, by appointment) Pharmacy Discovery Days (monthly, by appointment)

#### The Ohio State University- www.campusvisit.osu.edu All Dates are Tentative

Scarlet and Gray Exploration Day (Invitation only)

October 7, 2016 Transfer Open House November 4, 2016

Scholars Day (Invitation only)
TBD, end of January/beginning of February

Residence Hall Open House

February 27, 2017

Academic Summit (Invitation only)

March 3, 2017

Spring Exploration Junior Visit (Invitation only)

March 24, 2017

Honors Admitted Visit Day (Invitation only)

March 31, 2017

goBuckeye Day (Invitation only)

April 7, 2017

#### Ohio University- www.ohio.edu/admissions/visit

OHIO Campus Majors Fair

September 14, 2016

OHIO Discovery Day

October 1, 2016

November 19, 2016

Alumni Family Day

October 7, 2016

Bobcat Business Experience Day

October 10, 2016

Experience the Arts Day

October 10, 2016

OHIO Experience Engineering & Technology Day

October 10, 2016

Patton College of Education Experience Day

October 10, 2016

Multicultural Visit Program (MVP) (By School Counselor

Recommendation)

October 30-31, 2016

OHIO Chemistry Contest Day

November 5, 2016

OHIO Scholars Day (Invitation only)

November 10, 2016

Financial Aid Workshop/Paying for College

December 3, 2016

OHIO Up Close for Admitted Seniors -

February 20, 2017

March 3, 17, 24, 31, 2017

April 7, 21, 2017

Ohio Expo Day

April 6, 2017

Cultural Connections (*Invitation only*)

April 8-9, 2017

OHIO STEM Day (Science, Technology, Engineering, Math &

Medicine)

April 13, 2017

OHIO Spring Showcase for High School Juniors

May 12, 2017

OHIO Summer Showcase (Rising HS Seniors)

July 14, 2017

#### **Shawnee State University-**

#### http://shawnee.edu/offices/admission/campus-visit.aspx

Shawnee Showcase Days (HS Seniors)

September 17, 2016

Shawnee Showcase Days (HS Juniors & Seniors)

November 5, 2016

February 18, 2017

Admitted Student Visit Day

March 25, 2017

Plastics Day

December 9, 2016

Pre-Med Day

December 16, 2016

Health Science Day

April 28, 2017

#### The University of Toledo-

#### www.utoledo.edu/admission/undergraduate/campus

Fall Preview Days

October 7 & 19, 2016

Application Days – On Campus

November 4 & 18, 2016

Scholarship Day (Invitation only)

January 28, 2017

UT Experience Days (Invitation only)

September 17, 2016 (Honors) February 11 & 24, 2017

March 18, 2017

#### Wright State University-www.wright.edu/admissions

Athletic Training Day

Fall 2016

Raider Open House

November 5, 2016

March 11, 2017

Pre-Health Visit Day

February 20, 2017

Women in Engineering & Computer Science

Spring 2017

#### Youngstown State University- visit.ysu.edu

Crash Days

November 5, 2016

November 18, 2016

February 20, 2017

June 19, 2017

YSuccess (Multicultural Visit Program)

November 2, 2016

Honors Open House

February 10, 2017

# THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON

Office of Admissions Akron, OH 44325-2001

Admission Phone: 330-972-7100/800-655-4884

#### **FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT**

Undergraduate: 21,158 Graduate/Law: 4,019

Total: 25,177 Freshman Class: 4,278

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: August 1, 2016

Close for Fall 2017: May 1, 2017 recommended Honors College: Deadline for admission and scholarship

consideration: Early/Nov. 1 and Regular/Feb. 1

General scholarship/FAFSA priority deadline: Early/Nov 1

and Regular/March 1

#### **APPLICATION FEE: \$50.00**

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES NO

#### ADMISSIONS MATERIALS REQUIRED:

Need Prior to Admission

YES NO

- □ Application Form
- □ Fee
- □ High School Transcript
- □ ACT/SAT
- □ Essay
- □ Recommendation
- □ College Preparatory Course Completion Form

## **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

T	ni	te

Subject Area	Recommended
English	4
Math	4
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Foreign Language	2
Arts	1

Students may be required to take one or more developmental courses, determined by the scores received on the Institutional Placement Tests in English and mathematics. Writing tests are recommended.

#### SELECTION CRITERIA FOR FALL TERM:

**Direct Admission:** Students who demonstrate necessary academic preparation and performance will be admitted directly to the college/program of their choice. Admission criterion varies by program/academic department, but is reserved for students who qualify academically. Generally a minimum 3.0 cumulative high school GPA or higher depending upon chosen major and competitive ACT or SAT test score(s).

**University Admission:** Students who do not meet the direct admission criteria will be reviewed for admission within the area of their intended major, or general studies for undecided students. Review for admission is based upon a combination of high school cumulative GPA, coursework taken and in progress,

E-mail: <u>admissions@uakron.edu</u>
Web site: www.uakron.edu/admissions

Fax: 330-972-7676

improvement and/or consistency in performance and ACT or

SAT test score(s).

In addition, The University of Akron is implementing and phasing in a more selective admission standard/criteria over the next few years. Therefore, students whose academic profile is borderline for University admission will be reviewed on an individual basis, by the Admissions Committee, to determine college readiness. Offers of admission will be limited to students whose academic profile and credentials demonstrate promise of academic success at the college level. Letters of recommendation are encouraged for these students and senior year coursework and grades are essential in the review process, as well.

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE:

HS GPA: 3.4 ACT Composite: 20-26\* (\*Akron campus, Bachelor's degree-seeking; ACT composite includes converted SAT score)

#### ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:

YES NO

□ AP

□ CLEP□ Institutional Testing

■ □ International Baccalaureate

#### **COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017):**

Main Campus Tuition (and fees): \$11,214 Room and Board (Standard): \$10,932\*

\*Includes standard room and 15 meals per week and is subject to change.

#### **RESIDENCE HALLS:**

Number of On-Campus Spaces: 3,200 Required/Available for Freshmen: Required

#### MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:

YES NO

■ □ Scholarships

■ □ Special Visitation Programs

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

**Director of Admissions** 

Diane Raybuck, Phone: 330-972-6427

#### Financial Aid

 Jennifer Harpham, Director of Student Financial Aid Phone: 330-972-7032 or 800-621-3847

# NCAA Eligibility, Office of Admissions & Post-Secondary Enrollment Options

• Greg Landis, Associate Director of Admissions Phone: 330-972-5827

#### **Honors College**

• Dr. Lakeesha Ransom, Dean, Phone: 330-972-7966

# **BOWLING GREEN UNIVERSITY**

110 McFall Center Bowling Green, OH 43403

Admission Phone: 419-372-BGSU (2478)

E-mail: choosebgsu@bgsu.edu
Web site: www.bgsu.edu

Fax: 419-372-6955

#### FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT

Undergraduate: 16,594 Graduate/Professional: 2,578

Total: 19,172 Freshman Class: 3,405

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: April 15, 2016 Close for Fall 2017: February 1, 2017\* \*For ensured consideration.

# APPLICATION FEE: \$45.00

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES □ NO

## **APPLICATION MATERIALS REQUIRED:**

Need Prior to Admission

YES NO

■ □ Application Form

■ □ Fee

■ □ High School Transcript

■ □ ACT/SAT

□ **Essay** 

□ Recommendation

□ College Preparatory Course Completion Form

## **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

. Unite

	Omis
Subject Area	Recommended
English	4
Math	4
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Foreign Language	2
Arts	1

Students are expected to have fulfilled the minimum core curriculum.

#### SELECTION CRITERIA FOR FALL TERM:

All applicants are considered within a selective admissions process. The primary criteria for admission are the applicant's high school course work, cumulative grade point average, official ACT/SAT results, and class rank.

ACT and/or SAT Writing Test: Not Required Campus Visits – Schedule in advance at

visit.bgsu.edu

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE:

HS GPA: 3.31 SAT: 940-1150

ACT Composite: 20-25

#### **ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:**

YES NO

■ □ AP■ □ CLEP

■ □ Institutional Testing

■ □ International Baccalaureate

#### **COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017):**

Tuition and fees: \$10,606 Room and Meal Plan: \$9,306

(Includes 18 to 20 meals per week)

#### **RESIDENCE HALLS:**

Number of On-Campus Spaces: 7,000 Required/Available for Freshmen: Required

#### MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:

YES NO

■ □ Scholarships

■ □ Special Visitation Programs

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

#### **Director of Admissions**

Adrea Spoon Phone: 419-372-2478

#### Financial Aid

• Betsy Johnson, Director of Student Financial Aid & Scholarships

Phone: 419-372-2651

## Multicultural

 Daryl Perkins, Coordinator of Multicultural Recruitment

Phone: 419-372-2478

### **NCAA Eligibility**

 Mark Lukosavich, Assistant Athletic Director Phone: 419-372-2401

#### **College Credit Plus**

 David Janik, Director Phone: 419-372-0889

# CENTRAL STATE UNIVERSITY

1400 Brush Row Rd. Wilberforce, OH 45384

Admission Phone: 937-376-6348/800-388-2781

#### FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT

Undergraduate: 1,733 Graduate/Professional: 18

Total: 1,751 Freshman Class: 667

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: Open Close for Fall 2017: August

## **APPLICATION FEE: \$35.00**

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES □ NO

#### **ADMISSIONS MATERIALS REQUIRED:**

Need Prior to Admission

VEC	NO

- □ Application Form
- □ **■** Fee
- □ High School Transcript
- □ ACT/SAT
- □ Essay (for Honors College)
- □ Recommendation (for Honors College)

Units

- □ College Preparatory Course Completion Form
- □ Non-Cognitive Essay

# **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

Subject Area	Recommended
English	4
Math	4
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Foreign Language	2

Students without the sixteen core courses specified will be admitted with conditions and will be required to take one or more developmental courses.

#### SELECTION CRITERIA FOR FALL TERM:

<u>GPA</u> <u>ACT SCORE</u> 2.20-4.00 16

ACT and/or SAT Writing Test: Not Required

E-mail: <u>admissions@centralstate.edu</u>
Web site: www.centralstate.edu

Fax: 937-376-6083

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE: HS

GPA: 2.50 SAT: 800 ACT Composite: 16.2

#### ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:

YES NO

- □ AP□ CLEP
- □ Institutional Testing
- □ International Baccalaureate

#### **COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017):**

In-State: \$16,180\*
Out-of State: \$18,360\*
\*Figures include tuition, fees, and room and board.
Health fees are not included in total.

#### **RESIDENCE HALLS:**

Number of On-Campus Spaces: 1,547 Required/Available for Freshmen: Required

#### **MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:**

YES NO

- □ Scholarships
- □ Special Visitation Programs

# **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

# **Director of Enrollment**

• Stephen A. Williams Phone: 937-376-6121

#### **Director of Student Financial Aid**

Sonia Slomba

Phone: 937-376-6579

#### **NCAA Eligibility**

Devrance FisherPhone: 937-376-6190

# UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI

P.O. Box 210091

Cincinnati, OH 45221-0091 Admission Phone: 513-556-1100 E-mail: <u>admissions@uc.edu</u>
Web site: <u>www.admissions.uc.edu</u>

Fax: 513-556-1105

## **FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT- Clifton Campus**

Undergraduate: 25,054 Total: 36,087

Graduate/Professional: 11,033 Freshman Class: 4,417

Total Enrollment, all campuses: 44,251

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: August 1, 2016

Close for Fall 2017:

- December 1, 2016 (early action)
- March 1, 2017 (priority deadline-freshmen)
- July 1, 2017 (transfers)

DAAP transfers: March 1, 2017

#### **APPLICATION FEE: \$50.00**

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES □ NO

#### **APPLICATION MATERIALS REQUIRED:**

Need Prior to Admission

YES	NO
LLD	110

- □ Application Form
- □ Fee
- □ High School Transcript
- □ ACT/SAT
- □ Essay (optional)
- □ Recommendation
- □ College Preparatory Course Completion Form

#### **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

#### Units

ded

Subject Area	Recommen
English	4
Math	4
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Electives*	5

\*must include 1 unit in Business, Technology, Fine Arts or Foreign Language

For baccalaureate college admission, the nineteen stated units are required. Students may be admitted with one or two deficiencies and they will be given the opportunity to complete these deficiencies while enrolled.

## **SELECTION CRITERIA FOR FALL TERM:**

Admission to selective programs will remain very competitive and many programs require the early action deadline. Freshmen may be admitted directly into baccalaureate programs with the expectation that the "core" requirements are presented. Specific course requirements vary with the college the student wishes to

enter. In several cases, there are requirements in addition to the "core." Admission to the two-year colleges is

"open" in most areas of study.

ACT and/or SAT Writing Test: Not Required.

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE: HS

GPA (middle 50%): 3.33-4.03

ACT Composite: 23-28

SAT (Critical Reading + Math): 1040-1290

### **ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:**

YES NO

- □ AP
- □ CLEP
- □ Institutional Testing
- □ International Baccalaureate

#### **COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017):**

Tuition: \$11,000 Room and Board: \$10.928

(Includes base meal plan; double room)

## **RESIDENCE HALLS:**

Number of On-Campus Spaces: Approx. 5,882 Required/Available for Freshmen: Required\* \*For students outside a 50-mile radius from campus

#### MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:

YES NO

- □ Scholarships
- □ Special Visitation Programs

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

## **Associate Vice President for Admissions**

• Dr. Thomas Canepa, Phone: 513-556-2495

Financial Aid: www.financialaid.uc.edu

Phone: 513-556-2420

## Multicultural

• Kendra Dewberry, Assistant Director Phone: 513-556-6220

#### **NCAA Eligibility**

www.ncaa.org

#### **College Credit Plus**

• Beth Fisher, Director Phone: 513-556-1955

# **CLEVELAND STATE UNIVERSITY**

2121 Euclid Ave., EC 100 Cleveland, OH 44115

Admission Phone: 216-687-5411

E-mail: <a href="mailto:admissions@csuohio.edu">admissions@csuohio.edu</a>
Web site: <a href="mailto:www.engagecsu.com">www.engagecsu.com</a>

Fax: 216-687-9210

#### **FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT**

Undergraduate: 12,446 Total: 17,269

Graduate/Professional: 4,823 Freshman Class: 1,874

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: August 1, 2016

Close for Fall 2017: August 12, 2017 (rolling)

#### **APPLICATION FEE: \$40.00**

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES □ NO

#### **ADMISSIONS MATERIALS REQUIRED:**

Need Prior to Admission

YES	NO

- □ Application Form
- □ Fee
- □ High School Transcript
- □ ACT/SAT
- □ College Preparatory Course Completion Form

#### **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIRED:**

Subject Area	<b>Units Recommended</b>
English	4
Math	4
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Foreign Language	2
Arts	1

#### **SELECTION CRITERIA:**

Cleveland State University requires a cumulative high school GPA of 2.3 or higher and a minimum ACT composite score of 16 or a minimum SAT total score of 860 on the redesigned SAT or a minimum combined SAT Critical Reading and Math score of 770 on tests administered prior to March, 2016. Students graduating from an Ohio public or chartered high school in 2014 and beyond must complete the Ohio Core Curriculum Requirements. Some academic programs have more selective admission requirements.

ACT and/or SAT Writing Test: Not required

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE:

HS GPA: 3.24

ACT Composite: 22 (includes converted SAT Score)

#### **ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:**

YES NO

- □ AP■ □ CLEP
- □ Institutional Testing
- □ International Baccalaureate

#### **COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017):**

Tuition and Fees:	\$9,786
Room and Meal Plan:	\$12,000*

<sup>\*</sup>Traditional double with standard meal plan

#### RESIDENCE HALLS:

Number of On-Campus Spaces: 1,157 Required/Available for Freshmen: Available

#### MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:

YES NO

- □ Scholarships
- □ Special Visitation Programs

### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

#### **Undergraduate Admissions**

• Dr. Lee Furbeck, Director Phone: 216-687-523-7417 l.furbeck@csuohio.edu

#### Financial Aid

 Rachel Schmidt, Director Phone: 216-687-5594 r.m.schmidt@csuohio.edu

#### NCAA Eligibility

 Mark Gefert, Coordinator Phone: 216-687-4824 m.gefert@csuohio.edu

### **College Credit Plus**

• Sarah West Phone: 216-687-2279

#### **Enrollment Services All-in-1**

• CSU's All-in-1 Specialists Phone: 216-687-5411 allin1@csuohio.edu

# KENT STATE UNIVERSITY

P.O. Box 5190 Kent, OH 44242-0001

Admission Phone: 330-672-2444/800-988-KENT

E-mail: <u>admissions@kent.edu</u>
Web site: <u>www.kent.edu/admissions</u>

Fax: 330-672-2499

# **FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT: Kent Campus**

Undergraduate: 23,607 Total: 29,762

Graduate/Professional: 6,155 Freshman Class: 4,295

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: August 1, 2016

Close for Fall 2017:

- January 15, 2017 for priority scholarship consideration
- March 1, 2017 recommended deadline

#### **APPLICATION FEE: \$45.00**

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES □ NO

#### APPLICATION MATERIALS REQUIRED:

Need Prior to Admission

YES NO

- □ Application Form
- □ Fee
- □ High School Transcript
- □ ACT/SAT
- □ **Essay**
- □ Recommendation
- □ College Preparatory Course Completion Form

#### **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

	Units
Subject Area	Recommended
English	$\Delta$

English	4
Math	4
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Foreign Language	2
Art	1

Students are expected to have fulfilled the minimum core curriculum.

#### SELECTION CRITERIA FOR FALL TERM:

Freshman admission at the Kent Campus is selective. Admission decisions are based on the following: cumulative grade point average, ACT and/or SAT scores, strength of high school preparatory curriculum and grade trends.

ACT and/or SAT Writing Test: Not required

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE:

HS GPA: 3.36 ACT Composite: 21-25 SAT Critical Reading & Math: 950-1160

#### ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:

YES NO

- □ AP■ □ CLEP
- □ Institutional Testing
- □ International Baccalaureate

#### **COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017):**

Tuition:	\$10,012
Room and Food:	\$10,400*
Enrollment Fee:	\$150

<sup>\*</sup>Based on standard double room and basic meal plan.

#### **RESIDENCE HALLS:**

Number of On-Campus Spaces: 6,300 Required/Available for Freshmen: Required

#### MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:

YES NO

- □ Scholarships
- □ Special Visitation Programs

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

#### **Director of Admissions**

• Nancy J. Della Vecchia, Phone: 330-672-2021

#### Financial Aid

• Mark Evans, Director of Financial Aid

Phone: 330-672-2972

## Multicultural

Marion Styles, Admissions Office

Phone: 330-672-7941

#### **NCAA Eligibility**

• Amy Szydlowski, Admissions Office

Phone: 330-672-8856

#### **College Credit Plus**

 Christopher Buttenschon, Admissions Office, Phone: 330-672-8884

# **MIAMI UNIVERSITY**

301 S. Campus Ave. Oxford, OH 45056-34341

Admission Phone: 513-529-2531

E-mail: <a href="mailto:admission@MiamiOH.edu">admission@MiamiOH.edu</a>
Web site: <a href="mailto:www.MiamiOH.edu">www.MiamiOH.edu</a>

Fax: 513-529-1550

## **FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT: Main Campus**

Undergraduate: 16,382 Total: 18,788

Graduate/Professional: 2,406 Freshman Class: 3,806

#### **APPLICATION INFORMATION:**

Start for Fall 2017: August 1, 2016 Close for Fall 2017: February 1, 2017

## APPLICATION FEE: \$50 (Domestic), \$70 (Int'l.)

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES □ NO

### **APPLICATION MATERIALS REQUIRED:**

Need Prior to Admission

VEC	NO
I ES	NO

- □ Application Form
- □ Fee
- □ High School Transcript
- □ ACT/SAT (from testing agency)
- □ Essay (Required)
- Recommendation (Required)
- □ College Preparatory Course

Completion Form (Recommended)

#### **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

# Units

Subject Area	Recommended
English	4
Math	4
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Foreign Language	2
Arts	1

Miami University endorses the core curriculum listed at the front of this booklet. Miami expects students to have completed as least two years of the same foreign language. Students who do not meet these standards will not be denied admission if they are otherwise qualified. Instead, they will be required to complete additional courses after they come to Miami. These courses will count toward graduation, and many of them can fulfill other university requirements. They are regular college courses, not remedial courses.

#### SELECTION CRITERIA FOR FALL TERM:

Miami conducts a comprehensive, individualized, and holistic review. We consider more than 20 academic and contextual factors, including breadth and depth of high school curriculum, class rank, GPA, standardized test

scores, leadership, extracurricular involvement, life circumstances, obstacles overcome, socioeconomic status, potential contributions to diversity.

ACT and/or SAT Writing Test: Not Required

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE:

HS GPA: N/A ACT Composite: 27-32 Old SAT Critical Reading and Math: 1210-1430

## ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:

## YESNO

- □ AP■ □ CLEP
- □ Institutional Testing
- □ International Baccalaureate

# IN-STATE COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017):

Tuition and fees: \$14,736 Room & Board: \$12,900\* \*Based on double occupancy/average meal plan.

#### **RESIDENCE HALLS:**

Number of On-Campus Spaces: 8,137 Required/Available for Freshmen: Required

#### MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:

YES NO

- □ Scholarships
- □ Special Visitation Programs

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

# **Assistant Vice President & Director of Admission**

• Susan Schaurer Phone: 513-529-2531

# Assistant Vice President & Director of Student Financial Services

• Brent Shock Phone: 513-529-8734 **Diversity and Outreach** 

Diversity and Outreach

• Jonika Moore Phone: 513-529-2536

**NCAA Eligibility** 

• Ann Bader Phone: 513-529-1240

**College Credit Plus** 

• Kathy Pruckno Phone: 513-529-8591

# NORTHEAST OHIO MEDICAL UNIVERSITY

4209 St. Rt. 44, P.O. Box 95 Rootstown, OH 44272

Admission Phone: 330-325-6270

Discover.neomed.edu Web site: <u>www.neomed.edu</u>

Fax: 330-325-5905

#### FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT

Professional: 895 Total: 922

Graduate: 27

Medicine Yr-1 Class: 160 Pharmacy Yr-1 Class: 78

# PROFESSIONAL PROGRAMS APPLICATION SERVICER (AMCAS/PharmCAS) INFO:

Start for Fall 2017: July 18, 2016 for BS/MD

Open: AMCAS and PharmCAS

Close for Fall 2017: November 18, 2016 (BS/MD)

November 1, 2016 (AMCAS) March 1, 2017 (PharmCAS)

#### UNIVERSITY APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: Varies by program & pathway Close for Fall 2017: Varies by program & pathway

#### APPLICATION FEE:

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES □ NO

#### **ADMISSIONS MATERIALS REQUIRED:**

Need Prior to Admission

YES NO

- □ Application Form
- □ Fee
- □ High School Transcript\*
- College Transcripts
- □ ACT/SAT\*
- □ Essay (Prof only)
- Recommendation(s)
- □ Interview (Prof only)

## HIGH SCHOOL CORE CURRICULUM

Applicable to the accelerated B.S/M.D. program offered through NEOMED and our three partner institutions; the University of Akron, Kent State University, and Youngstown State University. Refer to the partner institutions for information regarding high school core curriculum requirements.

#### **UG CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

College of Medicine – varies by program/pathway. Additional details are available online at:

<a href="http://www.neomed.edu/admissions/medicine">http://www.neomed.edu/admissions/medicine</a>

College of Pharmacy – requires minimum of 72 semester credits of undergraduate level coursework. Additional details are available online at:

<a href="http://www.neomed.edu/admissions/pharmd">http://www.neomed.edu/admissions/pharmd</a>

College of Graduate Studies - requires an earned baccalaureate degree. Additional details are available at: http://www.neomed.edu/admissions/cogs

SELECTION CRITERIA: Admission is selective and cohort based for the majority of our educational programs. While NEOMED engages in holistic admission and selection processes that are linked to school mission and goals, and balance academic metrics, experiences and attributes as a means of promoting and creating a richly diverse student body, there are minimum academic benchmarks unique to each program/pathway that must be met for admission consideration, so please refer to the college website. Applicants are strongly encourage to review previous class profile data to better understand their level of competitiveness.

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF B.S./M.D. PARTNER ENTERING CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE:

HS GPA: 3.89 HS GPA Range: 3.84-4.00

ACT Composite: 28-33

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF MEDICINE (M1) ENTERING CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE:

UG GPA: 3.74 UG GPA Range: 3.63-3.82

MCAT Composite: 27

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF PHARMACY (P1) ENTERING CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE:

UG GPA: 3.14 UG GPA Range: 2.77-3.41 PCAT Composite: 57 PCAT Range: (38-74)

#### **COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-17):**

Medicine Tuition & Fees: \$39,121 Pharmacy Tuition & Fess: \$24,111

## ON CAMPUS HOUSING OPTION:

The Village at NEOMED

http://www.thevillageatneomed.com/

## **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

#### **Director of Admissions**

• Jim Barrett: 330-325-6274

#### Financial Aid

• Michael Kempe; 330-325-6286 Executive Director Enrollment Services

• Heidi Terry; 330-325-6479

<sup>\*</sup>Required for Accelerated BS/MD Program only

# THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

P.O. Box 182646

Columbus, OH 43218-2646 Admission Phone: 614-292-3980 E-mail: <u>askabuckeye@osu.edu</u>
Web site: www.undergrad.osu.edu

Fax: 614-292-4818

## **FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT**

Undergraduate: 45,289 Total: 58,663

Graduate/Professional: 13,374 Freshman Class: 6,978

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: August 1, 2016
Early Action Deadline: November 1, 2016
Close for Fall 2017: February 1, 2017

## **APPLICATION FEE: \$60.00**

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES □ NO

### **ADMISSIONS MATERIALS REQUIRED:**

Need Prior to Admission

YES	NO
ILO	110

- □ Application Form
- □ Fee
- □ High School Transcript
- □ ACT/SAT
- □ Essay
- □ Recommendation
- □ College Preparatory Course Completion Form

#### **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

#### Units

Subject Area	Recommended
English	4
Math	3 (4)*
Science	3
Social Studies	2 (3)*
Foreign Language	2 (3)*
Arts	1

\*The Ohio State University endorses the minimum core curriculum above. Numbers in parenthesis represent the recommended number of units for strong preparation.

#### SELECTION CRITERIA FOR FALL TERM: All

applicants are considered within a competitive admission process. The primary criteria for admission are the successful completion of a college preparatory curriculum while in high school, performance in high school based on class rank or grade point average, and performance on standardized tests. Additional considerations for applicants include providing cultural, racial, economic, and geographic diversity to the university; attending a particularly competitive high school; involvement in extracurricular activities; significant work experience; holding leadership positions; and possessing particular outstanding talents.

ACT and/or SAT Writing Test: Not Required

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by Middle 50% Range:

HS GPA: N/A ACT Composite: 27-32 SAT (Math and Critical Reading): 1200-1340

#### ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:

YES NO

- □ AP
- □ CLEP (Subject Exams Only)
- □ Institutional Testing
- □ International Baccalaureate

# ESTIMATED COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017, Columbus campus):

Tuition and fees: \$10,010
Room and Board: \$11,706\*
\*Amount of the most popular room and board

combination; your cost will depend on what housing and meal plans you select.

## **RESIDENCE HALLS:**

Number of On-Campus Spaces: 14,006

(Undergraduate)

Required\* for Freshmen and Sophomores

\*Those not living with parents.

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

# Associate Vice President for Enrollment Services and Director of Admissions

• Vern Granger, 614-292-3980

## Financial Aid (sfa.osu.edu)

- Local Phone: 614-292-0300
- Toll Free: 800-678-6440 (outside 614 area code)
- E-mail: ssc@osu.edu (General questions)

#### Office of Diversity and Inclusion

Phone: 614-292-0964Web site: odi.osu.edu

# **NCAA Eligibility**

www.ncaa.org

# **College Credit Plus**

• Michele C. Brown, 614-292-3980

# **OHIO UNIVERSITY**

Chubb Hall 120 Athens, OH 45701-2979

Admission Phone: 740-593-4100

E-mail: admissions@ohio.edu
Web site: www.ohio.edu
Fax: 740-593-0560

# FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT: Athens Campus

Undergraduate: 17,965 Total: 23,701

Graduate/Professional: 5,736 Freshman Class: 4,423

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: August 1, 2016

Close for Fall 2017:

December 1, 2016 Early Action Deadline February 1, 2017 Rolling Admission Deadline

#### **APPLICATION FEE: \$50.00**

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES □ NO

# **APPLICATION MATERIALS REQUIRED:**

Need Prior to Admission

YES	NO	
		Application Form
		Fee (can be deferred at time of admission)
		High School Transcript
		ACT/SAT
		Essay (Optional) (HTC Required-
		Journalism Recommended)
	•	Recommendation
	-	College Preparatory Course
		Completion Form

#### **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

	Units
Subject Area	Recommended
English	4
Math	4
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Foreign Language	2
Visual or Performing	1
Other Electives	4

Ohio University strongly endorses the recommended minimum core curriculum for freshman admission including minimum of two units of foreign language. Selective admission is in effect for all high school applicants.

Ohio University performs a thorough, individual review of each application. Successful candidates possess a strong college preparatory curriculum and demonstrate potential for college success by their performance in high school. Other factors considered include class rank, strength of curriculum, grade trends, grade point average, standardized test scores, and admission essay (if provided).

ACT and/or SAT Writing Test: Strongly Recommended

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-

**RANGE:** HS GPA: 3.46 ACT Composite: 22-26

SAT Math and Critical Reading: 1000-1190

#### ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:

YES	NO	
		AP
		CLEP (Subject Tests Only)
		Institutional Testing
		International Baccalaureate

## **COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017):**

Tuition and fees (in state): \$11,744 Room and Board\*: \$12,268

\*Standard double room with Flex 14 meal plan.

#### **RESIDENCE HALLS:**

Number of On-Campus Spaces: 8,200+ Required for freshmen and sophomores.

### **MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:**

YES NO

■ □ Scholarships

■ □ Special Visitation Programs

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

Assistant Vice Provost for Enrollment Management and Director of Undergraduate Admissions

Candace Boeninger, Phone: 740-593-4120

#### Financial Aid

 Valerie Miller, director of Student Financial Aid and Scholarships Phone: 740-593-4141

#### Multicultural

• Johassa Stone, associate director, Phone: 740-593-4117

**NCAA Eligibility** 

• Kevin Witham, senior associate director Phone: 740-593-4116

College Credit Plus

• Rob Callahan, director

Phone: 740-593-2576

• BJ Heidlebaugh, assistant director

Phone: 740-593-0712

# SHAWNEE STATE UNIVERSITY

940 Second Street Portsmouth, OH 45662

Admission Phone: 740-351-4778 / 800-959-2SSU

E-mail: to ssu@shawnee.edu Web site: www.shawnee.edu

Fax: 740-351-3111

#### FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT

Undergraduate: 3,668 Total: 3,819

Graduate/Professional: 121 Freshman Class: 879

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: September 1, 2016 Close for Fall 2017: August 1, 2017

APPLICATION FEE: N/A

#### **APPLICATION MATERIALS REQUIRED:**

Need Prior to Admission

YES NO

■ □ Application Form

□ ■ Fee

■ □ High School Transcript

■ □ ACT/SAT □ Essay

□ Recommendation

□ College Preparatory Course

Completion Form

## **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

	Units
Subject Area	Recommended
English	4
Math	3
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Foreign Language	2
Arts	1

#### SELECTION CRITERIA FOR FALL TERM:

Admission to Shawnee State University is open to graduates of Ohio high schools. However, admission to health science programs is selective and limited in enrollment. Students interested in selective programs are advised to request information during fall of the senior year at the latest, in order to meet deadlines for receipt of all application materials. Admission to freshman studies is possible in the fall, spring, and summer semesters.

ACT/SAT Writing Test: Not required.

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE:

HS GPA: N/A ACT Composite: 19-23 SAT Math: N/A SAT Critical Reading: N/A

#### **ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:**

YES NO

- □ CLEP (Subject Exams Only)
- □ Institutional Testing
- □ International Baccalaureate

#### **COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017):**

Tuition (includes general fees):	\$7,364
Room*:	\$6,510
Meal Plan:	\$3,634

\*Campus housing is townhouse style with two students per room. Each unit has fully equipped kitchen facilities.

#### **RESIDENCE HALLS:**

Number of On-Campus Spaces: 1,015 Freshmen: Required

## MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:

YES NO

- □ Scholarships
- □ Special Visitation Programs

## **CONTACT NFORMATION:**

#### **Acting Director of Admissions**

• Rick Merb

#### Financial Aid

 Nicole Neal, Director of Financial Aid Phone: 800-959-2778

## Multicultural

- Justin McMillan, Coordinator of Student Activities & Cross Cultural Inclusion
- jmcmillan@shawnee.edu 740-351-3553

## **NAIA Eligibility**

- Jeff Hamilton, Athletic Director
- jhamilton@shawnee.edu 740-351-3285

#### **College Credit Plus**

- James Farmer, Transfer Coord., Admissions
- jfarmer@shawnee.edu 740-351-3664

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TOLEDO

Mail Stop 524

Toledo, OH 43606-3390

Admission Phone: 419-530-8888/800-5-TOLEDO

E-mail: <u>enroll@utoledo.edu</u>
Web site: <u>www.utoledo.edu</u>

Fax: 419-530-5872

# FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT: Main Campus

Undergraduate: 16,068

Graduate/Professional: 4,313 Freshman Class: 3,225

Total: 20,381

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: August 1, 2016 Close for Fall 2017: Rolling

## **APPLICATION FEE: \$40.00**

Deferral Available (online): ■ YES □ NO

#### ADMISSIONS MATERIALS REQUIRED:

Need Prior to Admission

YES NO

- □ Application Form
- Fee (can be deferred at time of admission)
- □ High School Transcript
- □ ACT/SAT
- Essay (Competitive scholarships only)
- Recommendation (Competitive

scholarships only)

#### **CORE CURRICULUM REOUIREMENTS:**

#### Units

Subject	Area Recommended
English	4
Math	4
Natural Science	3
Social Science	3

## **SELECTION CRITERIA FOR FALL TERM:**

**Direct Admission:** Students are required to submit official high school transcript indicating cumulative GPA. In addition, The University of Toledo requires a minimum composite ACT score of 16 (790 SAT combined Reading and Math score) and a minimum 2.0 cumulative high school GPA for unconditional admission.

Based upon a student's major and ACT or SAT score, students may be required to take placement tests to assist in placing students in courses.

ACT or SAT Writing Test: Not Required

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE:

HS GPA: 3.32 ACT: 20-26

## **ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:**

YES NO

- □ AP
- □ CLEP
- □ Institutional Testing
- □ International Baccalaureate

#### COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017)\*:

Tuition and General Fees: \$9,242 Room and Board (average): \$10,385

\*In-State, estimated.

Out-of-State Surcharge: \$9,338

#### RESIDENCE HALLS:

Number of On-Campus Spaces: 2,725 Required/Available for Freshmen: Required

#### **MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:**

YES NO

- □ Scholarships (Diversity)
- □ Special Visitation Programs

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

## **Director of Undergraduate Admission**

• William L. Pierce

Phone: 419-530-UTUT (8888)

#### AVP. Financial Aid & Enrollment Services

• Stephen Schissler

Phone: 419-530-8700

## **NCAA Eligibility**

Brian Lutz

Phone: 419-530-8496

#### **College Credit Plus**

John Adams

Phone: 419-530-UTUT (8888)

# WRIGHT STATE UNIVERSITY

3640 Colonel Glenn Hwy Dayton, OH 45435

Admission Phone: 937-775-5700/800-247-1770

E-mail: admissions@wright.edu Web site: www.wright.edu/admissions

ACT/SAT Writing Test: Not required

Fax: 937-775-4410

## FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT

Undergraduate: 13,710 Total: 18.059

Graduate/Professional: 4.349 Freshman Class: 2,506

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: July 13, 2016 Close for Fall 2017: August 18, 2017

#### APPLICATION FEE: \$30.00

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES □ NO

#### **APPLICATION MATERIALS REQUIRED:**

Need Prior to Admission

YESNO

Applica	tion Form

Fee 

**High School Transcript** 

ACT/SAT 

Essay 

Recommendation 

College Preparatory Course П

Completion Form

#### **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

#### Units

Subject Area	Recommended
English	4
Math	4
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Foreign Language	2
Visual or Performing Art	s 1
Other Electives	4

#### SELECTION CRITERIA FOR FALL TERM:

High school students must submit an official high school transcript indicating cumulative GPA along with ACT or SAT scores to be considered for admission.

Based on Wright State's liberal admission policy, students who have completed the Ohio Core curriculum, earned a 2.0 or higher cumulative GPA, and a minimum of a 15 ACT composite (740 SAT combined critical reading and math) will be granted admission. Students who have completed the Ohio Core curriculum, earned a 2.5 or higher cumulative GPA, and submit ACT or SAT scores will be granted admission.

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING

FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE: HS GPA: 3.26 **ACT Composite: 22** 

SAT Critical Reading & Math: 1047.1

#### ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:

YES NO

> AP

CLEP (Subject Tests Only) 

**Institutional Testing** 

International Baccalaureate

#### **COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017):**

Tuition: \$8,730 Room and Board: \$9,436\*

\*Average cost of double occupancy room with meal plan

#### **RESIDENCE HALLS:**

Number of On-Campus Spaces: 3.000 Required/Available for Freshmen: Available

#### MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:

YES NO

Scholarships 

**Special Visitation Programs** 

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

**Director of Undergraduate** 

#### **Admissions-Recruitment**

Dani Heeter

Phone: 937-775-5700 or 800-247-1770

## **Raider Connect, Student Enrollment Services**

Michael Griest, Director of RaiderConnect

Phone: 937-775-4000

#### Multicultural

Marquita Manns

Phone: 937-775-5700 or 800-247-1770

#### NCAA Eligibility

Cathy Davis

Phone: 937-775-5702

# **College Credit Plus**

Cathy Davis

Phone: 937-775-570

# YOUNGSTOWN STATE UNIVERSITY

One University Plaza Youngstown, OH 44555

Admission Phone: 330-941-2000/877-468-6978

E-mail: <a href="mailto:enroll@ysu.edu">enroll@ysu.edu</a> Web site: <a href="mailto:www.ysu.edu">www.ysu.edu</a> Fax: 330-941-3674

## **FALL 2015 ENROLLMENT**

Undergraduate: 11,176 Total: 12,471

Graduate/Professional: 1,295 Freshman Class: 1,847

#### APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Start for Fall 2017: Open

Close for Fall 2017: August 1, 2017

#### **APPLICATION FEE: \$45.00**

Waiver or Deferral Available: ■ YES □ NO

#### APPLICATION MATERIALS REQUIRED:

Need Prior to Admission

**YESNO** 

■ □ Application Form

■ □ Fee

■ □ High School Transcript

■ □ ACT/SAT

□ **■** Essay

□ Recommendation

□ College Preparatory Course

Completion Form

#### **CORE CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS:**

	Units	
Subject Area	Recommended	
English	4	
Math	4	
Science	3	
Social Studies	3	
Foreign Language	2	
Arts	1	

Youngstown State University endorses the core curriculum. Students with high school deficiencies will be required to make them up by completing prescribed remedial courses without baccalaureate credit.

#### SELECTION CRITERIA FOR FALL TERM:

Applicants must have a minimum 2.0 GPA on a 4.0 scale, and a 17 ACT composite (910 SAT combined Evidence-based Writing and Reading test score and Math score) for unconditional admission. Applicants not meeting these requirements may be considered on a conditional basis. Entering students may be required to take a reading, writing, and math placement test.

ACT and/or SAT Writing Test: Not required

# ACADEMIC PROFILE OF ENTERING FRESHMAN CLASS by MEAN/MID-RANGE:

HS GPA: 3.14 ACT Composite: 17-23

# **ADVANCED CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES:**

YES NO

■ □ AP
■ □ CLEP

■ □ Institutional Testing

■ □ International Baccalaureate

#### **COSTS PER ACADEMIC YEAR (2016-2017):**

Tuition: \$8,087 Room and Food: \$9,190\*

\*Includes 19 meals per week.

#### **RESIDENCE HALLS:**

Number of On-Campus Spaces\*: 1,360 Required/Available for Freshmen: Available

\*University operated.

#### **MULTICULTURAL STUDENT PROGRAMS:**

YES NO

■ □ Scholarships

■ □ Special Visitation Programs

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

### **Director of Admissions**

Sue Davis

Phone: 330-941-2000

#### Financial Aid

Elaine Ruse

Phone: 330-941-3505

#### Multicultural

 Maggie McClendon Phone: 330-941-3243

#### **NCAA Eligibility**

• Elaine Jacobs

Phone: 330-941-2282

#### **College Credit Plus**

• Sharon Schroeder Phone: 330-941-2445

# **REGIONAL CAMPUSES**

# The University of Akron

Summit College

Office of Admissions, Akron, OH 44325-2001

Admission Office: 800-655-4884/330-972-7100 Financial Aid Office: 800-621-3847/330-972-7032

Tuition: \$6,760 Associate

\$8,618 Bachelors

County: Summit

Medina County University Center

6300 Technology Lane, Medina, OH 44256 Admission Office: 330-721-2213 Financial Aid Office: 330-721-2213 \$6,117/year Tuition:

County: Medina

Wayne College

1901 Smucker Rd., Orrville, OH 44667

Admission Office: 800-221-8308, ext. 8900 800-221-8308, ext. 8900 Financial Aid Office:

Tuition: \$6,117/year

Counties: Holmes, Medina, Wayne

UA Lakewood

14725 Detroit Ave, STE 108, Lakewood, OH, 44107

Admission Office: 216-221-1141

Financial Aid Office: 800-621-3847/330-972-7032

Tuition: \$8,618/year Cuyahoga Counties:

**Bowling Green State University** 

BGSU Firelands

One University Dr., Huron, OH 44839

Admission Office: 419-372-0607 Financial Aid Office: 419-372-0655 \$4,930/year Tuition:

Counties: Erie, Huron, Ottawa, Sandusky, Seneca, Lorain

**University of Cincinnati** 

Clermont College

4200 Clermont College Dr., Batavia, OH 44103-1785

Admission Office: 513-732-5300 Financial Aid Office: 513-732-5202 Tuition: \$5,316/year Counties: Western Brown, Clermont, Eastern

Hamilton

Blue Ash College

9555 Plainfield Rd., Cincinnati, OH 45236

Admission Office: 513-745-5700 Financial Aid Office: 513-745-5740 Tuition: \$6,010/year County: Hamilton

**Kent State University** 

Ashtabula Campus

3300 Lake Road West, Ashtabula, OH 44004

440-964-4217 Admission Office: 440-964-4213 Financial Aid Office: Tuition: \$5,664/year

Counties: Ashtabula, Trumbull, Lake,

Geauga

Geauga Campus (Burton and Twinsburg)

1411 Claridon-Troy Rd., Burton, OH 44021-9500

Admission Office: 440-834-4187 Financial Aid Office: 440-834-3737 Tuition: \$5,664/year

Counties: Geauga, Cuyahoga, Lake,

Trumbull, Portage

East Liverpool Campus

400 E. Fourth St., East Liverpool, OH 43920

Admission Office: 330-385-3805 Financial Aid Office: 330-385-3805 Tuition: \$5,664/year

Counties: Columbiana, Jefferson,

Mahoning

Salem Campus

2491 State Route 45, S., Salem, OH 44460-9412

Admission Office: 330-332-0361 Financial Aid Office: 330-332-0361 Tuition: \$5,664/year

Counties: \*Columbiana, \*Mahoning,

\*Stark, Trumbull (\*primary)

Stark Campus

6000 Frank Ave., N.W., Canton, OH 44720-7599

Admission Office: 330-499-9600, ext. 53252 Financial Aid Office: 330-499-9600, ext. 53243

\$5,664/year Tuition: County: Stark

Trumbull Campus

4314 Mahoning Ave., N.W., Warren, OH 44483

330-847-0571, ext. 58860 Admission Office: Financial Aid Office: 330-847-0571, ext. 58977

Tuition: \$5,664/year

Counties: Trumbull, Mahoning, Portage

(OH), Mercer (PA)

Tuscarawas Campus

330 University Dr., N.E., New Philadelphia, OH 44663

Admission Office: 330-339-3391 Financial Aid Office: 330-339-3391 Tuition: \$5.664/year

Counties: Tuscarawas, Harrison, Homes,

Carroll, Stark

# **REGIONAL CAMPUSES (cont.)**

# **Miami University**

Hamilton Campus

1601 University Blvd., Hamilton, OH 45011

Admission Office: 513-785-3111
Financial Aid Office: 513-217-4111
Tuition: \$5,173.20/year

Counties: Butler, Hamilton, Clermont

Middletown Campus

4200 N. University Blvd., Middletown, OH 45042

Admission Office: 513-727-3216
Financial Aid Office: 513-217-4111
Tuition: \$5,173.20/year
Counties: Preble, Butler,
Warren, Montgomery

The Ohio State University

Agricultural Technical Institute

1328 Dover Rd., Wooster, OH 44691-4000

ati.osu.edu

Admission Office: 330-287-1327

Financial Aid Office: 800-647-8283, ext. 1214

330-287-1214

Tuition: \$7,282/year Counties: Statewide

Marion Campus

1465 Mt. Vernon Ave., Marion, OH 43302-5695

osumarion.osu.edu

Admission Office: 740-725-6242 Financial Aid Office: 740-725-6337 740-725-6389

\$7,282/year

Counties: Marion, Morrow, Wyandot,

Delaware, Crawford, Union, Hardin

Lima Campus

Tuition:

4240 Campus Dr., Lima, OH 45804

lima.osu.edu

 Admission Office:
 419-995-8391

 Financial Aid Office:
 419-995-8147

 Tuition:
 \$7,282/year

Counties: Allen, Auglaize, Hancock,

Hardin, Putnam, Paulding, Van Wert, Shelby, Mercer, Logan

Newark Campus

1179 University Dr., Newark, OH 43055

newark.osu.edu

Admission Office: 740-366-9333 Financial Aid Office: 740-366-9435 Tuition: \$7,282/year

Counties: Licking, Knox, Coshocton,

Franklin, Fairfield, Muskingum, Perry The Ohio State University (cont.)

Mansfield Campus

1760 University Dr., Mansfield, OH 44906

mansfield.osu.edu

Admission Office: 419-755-4317 Financial Aid Office: 419-755-4011 Tuition: \$7,282/year

Counties: North Central Ohio, Richland, Ashland,

Crawford, Morrow, Huron, Knox,

Wayne

**Ohio University** 

Chillicothe Campus

101 University Dr., P.O. Box 629, Chillicothe, OH 45601

Admission Office: 740-774-7240
Financial Aid Office: 740-774-7228
Tuition (lower-level): \$4,994/year
Counties: Ross, Pickaway, Pike

Southern Campus and Proctorville Center 1804 Liberty Ave., Ironton, OH 45638

Admission Office: 740-533-4600 Financial Aid Office: 740-533-4600 Tuition (lower-level): \$4,806/year

Counties: Lawrence, Scioto and

surrounding areas

Eastern Campus and Cambridge Center 45425 National Rd., St. Clairsville, OH 43950

Admission Office: 740-699-2347/800-648-3331 Financial Aid Office: 740-699-2335/800-648-3331

Tuition (lower-level): \$4,806/year

Counties: Belmont, Harrison, Jefferson,

Monroe, Noble, Guernsey

Lancaster Campus and Pickerington Center 1570 Granville Pike, Lancaster, OH 43130

Admission Office: 740-654-6711, ext. 238 Financial Aid Office: 740-654-6711, ext. 209

Tuition (lower-level): \$4,994/year

Counties: Fairfield, Pickaway, Perry

Zanesville Campus

1425 Newark Rd., Zanesville, OH 43701

Admission Office: 740-588-1439 Financial Aid Office: 740-588-1439 Tuition (lower-level): \$4,994/year

Counties: Muskingum, Guernsey, Noble,

Morgan, Perry

**Wright State University** 

Lake Campus

 7600 State Route 703, Celina, OH 45822

 Admission Office:
 419-586-0300

 Enrollment Services:
 419-586-0232

 Tuition:
 \$5.842/year

Counties: Mercer, VanWert, Darke,

Auglaize, Shelby, Allen

# Council of Admission Officers of Ohio's Public Universities has a Web site! Questions? Contact us at www.OPUAC.org

# State Universities Speakers Service:

As an additional service to Ohio high schools, the Council of Admission Officers of the Ohio Public Universities has developed a presentation which provides an overview of Ohio's university system. If your school sponsors a program where this presentation would be appropriate, please contact the Director/Dean of Admission at the nearest state university in order to arrange for a speaker.

# Helpful Web sites for College and Financial Planning:

ACT: www.act.org

The College Board: www.collegeboard.org

## **Ohio Board of Regents:**

www.regents.ohio.gov/colleges\_universities.php

■ Information about Ohio colleges and state scholarships and financial aid.

#### Peterson's Online: www.petersons.com

■ A collection of useful information on the college search, financial aid and test prep processes.

#### American Council on Education: www.acenet.edu

■ Resources for students, especially credit for workforce training and ACE credit recommendations.

# **American Student Assistance College Planning:** www.asa.org/

■ Helps students from all backgrounds plan for college and find sources of financial aid through school-based programs located in libraries and community agencies.

## College Planning Network: www.collegeplan.org

■ Provides information on college selection, admission, financial aid and scholarships.

#### FastWeb: www.fastweb.com

■ Resource for students researching scholarship assistance.

#### Mapping Your Future: <a href="http://mappingyourfuture.org/">http://mappingyourfuture.org/</a>

■ Provides information on planning a career, selecting and paying for school.

#### National Association of Student Financial Aid

Administrators: www.nasfaa.org

■ Learn about financing your education.

#### CollegeNET: www.collegenet.com

■ Offers online college application information, as well as free financial aid search resources.

# Financial Aid for Students — U.S. Department of Education:

http://www.ed.gov/fund/grants-college.html

■ Provides college financial planning information.

#### Sallie Mae: www.salliemae.com

■ Planning for college, applying for financial aid and loans is covered here.

#### The Financial Aid Information Page: www.finaid.org

■ The SmartStudent<sup>TM</sup> Guide to financial aid.

# The Student Guide to Financial Aid — U.S. Department of Education: www.studentaid.ed.gov

■ This site is a guide to federal aid opportunities from the U.S. Department of Education. To apply for aid from these programs, students must complete a Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) at <a href="https://www.fafsa.gov">www.fafsa.gov</a> or by phone at 866-550-5120.

#### My College Options: www.mycollegeoptions.org

■ A free college planning service, offering assistance to students, parents, high schools, counselors, and teachers nationwide.

### College View: www.collegeview.com

■ Provides information on selecting and paying for school, majors, campus life, etc

# **Directory of Admission Offices**

NAME OF INSTITUTION	CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE	PHONE
	Website, E-mail	Fax
The University of Akron	Akron, OH 44325-2001	330-972-7100
	Website: www.uakron.edu E-mail: admissions@uakron.edu	330-972-7676
<b>Bowling Green State University</b>	Bowling Green, OH 43403 Website: www.bgsu.edu	<b>419-372-2478</b> 419-372-6955
	E-mail: choosebgsu@bgsu.edu	419-372-0933
Central State University	Wilberforce, OH 45384	937-376-6348
	Website: www.centralstate.edu E-mail: admissions@centralstate.edu	937-376-6083
University of Cincinnati	Cincinnati, OH 45221	513-556-1100
	Website: www.admissions.uc.edu E-mail: admissions@uc.edu	513-556-1105
Cleveland State University	Cleveland, OH 44115	216-687-5411
	Website: www.engagecsu.com E-mail: admissions@csuohio.edu	216-687-9210
Kent State University	Kent, OH 44242-0001	330-672-2444
	Website: www.kent.edu E-mail: admissions@kent.edu	330-672-2499
Miami University	Oxford, OH 45056	513-529-2531
	Website: www.MiamiOH.edu E-mail: <a href="mailto:admission@MiamiOH.edu">admission@MiamiOH.edu</a>	513-529-1550
Northeast Ohio Medical University	Rootstown, OH 44272 Website: www.neomed.edu	<b>330-325-6272</b> 330-325-6271
	E-mail: <u>admission@neomed.edu</u>	330-323-0271
The Ohio State University	Columbus, OH 43218-2646	614-292-3980
	Website: www.osu.edu E-mail: askabuckeye@osu.edu	614-292-4818
Ohio University	Athens, OH 45701-2979 Website: www.ohio.edu	740-593-4100
	E-mail: admissions@ohio.edu	740-593-0560
Shawnee State University	Portsmouth, OH 45662	740-351-4778
	Website: www.shawnee.edu E-mail: to_ssu@shawnee.edu	740-351-3111
The University of Toledo	Toledo, OH 43606-3390	419-530-8888
	Website: www.utoledo.edu E-mail: enroll@utoledo.edu	800-5TOLEDO
Wright State University	Dayton, OH 45435	937-775-5700
	Website: www.wright.edu E-mail: admissions@wright.edu	937-775-4410
Youngstown State University	Youngstown, OH 44555	330-941-2000
	Website: www.ysu.edu E-mail: enroll@ysu.edu	330-941-3674